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From: Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk] 

Sent: 19 April 2011 23:19 

To: Donald McGougan; Alan Coyle 

Cc: Dave Anderson; Sue Bruce (Chief Executive); vice Alastair Maclean 
• 

;c ••·· • ' 

Subject: Bilfinger Berger Siemens Payment No. 1 
• 

Thank you for confirming details to receive the original certificate Hgi for payment by tie to Bilfinger Berger Siemens. 

I have instructed my office to issue the original certificate to y.ou, which is to be delivered by courier (before noon if 
possible) on 20th April 2011. The envelope is addressed to you and marked to be opened by the addressee only. · 
As is normal practice, the Contractor has a copy of my certificate. 

The valuation package contains: 

• Hg Certificate No. 1 

• 
• 

Hg Monthly Progress Report Summary 

Bilfinger Berger invoice for £7,500,000 

Siemens invoice for £19,500,00 

Total £27,000,000 Excluding VAT 

• State of Design Progression (3 pages) 

Excluding VAT 

Excluding VAT 

• Bilfinger Berger works back up and summary amounting to £9,057,032 (13 pages) 

• Certificate of vesting of materia Is (£14,595, 988) with back up providing deta II on £20,003,200 of materials ( 19 
pages} 

• Bank details for Bilfinger Berger and Siemens (tie should check these against the previous details provided) (1 
page) 

• 

• Payment application number one for £291060,232 
• 

• 

"lave capped my va f uation at £7,500,000 for Bilfinger Berger and at £19,500,000 for Siemens - tota I £27,000,000 
excluding VAT, which is per the agreement noted within Hg Baseline Progress Report No. 1 dated 8th April 2011. This 
valuation has been prepared in accord a nee with the Mar Ha II Heads of Terms, the agreed Minute of Variation dated 
16th April 2011 (unsigned) and the City of Edinburgh letter of intent issued to Bilfinger Berger, Siemens and CAF. 
Arrangements should be made with tie to give effect to the payment of this certificate . 

• 

Please contact the writer should any point need to pe amplified. 

Regards 

Colin . • . 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 

Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow -, , I ; 

G3 6EQ 
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• 

Tel: 
Email: csmith@hg-grou_2.co. u k 
Fax: 
Mobile 

Please consider the environment before printlng this en1ail. 

If yo Li do need to print me then please recycle me <1fterwards1 thank yo Li! 0 
This e0 mail message Is confidential and for use by the addressee only, lf the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to 
the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. Hg Consulting does. not accept 
responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or 
data. No responsibllity is accepted by Hg Consulting In this regard and the recipient should carry out su.ch virus and other checks as it considers appropriate. 
Hg Consulting (Scotland) Limited trading as Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland SC204303. Registered Address - 292 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 STQ 
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